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National and State & Local Totals for all Initiatives

National
R&AD(7| &7 2 ) 51
Advisory(Xt2 7 &) 62
Preference(@ M@, E&|H ) 47
Mandatory(Q| =l 2 &7 H) 26
Total 186

Total Initiatives(275)

State and Local
17
13
48
11
89

<E 5> XY BHAZEQO| HHRY

4) &3] : Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS)
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Open Source Initiatives, 2008

Proposed  Approved Failed
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R&D(7|=7H e atA]) 7 60 1 68
Advisory(XH274%H) 16 56 3 75
Preference(2M#, E&|™*) 35 56 4 95
Mandatory(2| =l ZHA| 7 xH) 18 10 9 37
Total 76 182 17 275
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_ 2009 Proposed FLOSSROADMAP
ZHR| BHMEH
A study for Ministry of
Enterprise, Energy and
SHABIo| 2 0SS HH 2009 Proposed Communications,
Government Offiices of
Sweden
EUS| @&F AA MHMO| Or0|3
N 2009 Proposed Industry expert group
22ZEQ 7N I
EUE 0440 222UZ|ARZEE
OSSH 0| H&dtD =72 66 2004 Approved Research Institutions
FRZE 058 HS
HAYRUFFOIE ZToh A
oI, AFSIRl, MBS X|Al7|H A Information Society
- h:'j °T |E_' | = 2004 Approved Technologies Advisory
d2 foi QLEAAE HES Group
HEIZE MHIAE H et
= k120 S )
eoas BEIES 05syst Interoperable Delivery of
QF ZESAIHE HIZ7|QTE 2004 Approved European eGovernment
Agls Services Programme
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HEO S7HSwWel ArgE gt
S3™EN XM AR O] 7ts3tAH 2004 Proposed Green Party
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03-044 SUEE ZISIE 2003 Approved DG XII, Info Society
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L) Bundestux(http://www.bundestux.de/)

G bundestux ringuine ins Amt!

Inland
Anwendungen
Berlin

Bildung
Distributionen
Geschichtliches
Kommunen
Literatur
Migrationsstudien
Meldungen

Rechtliche Aspekte
Freier Software

Sicherheit
Wirtschaft

Europa

Afrika

Asien

Australien
Entwicklungsldnder
Naher Osten
Nordamerika
Siidamerika

= Y oHSl 2l (Bundestag) Al E|sA AFEXE

== FIIMOE BerliOSE T2 Ao, WYL
ot OSE HiR = AYs FRIStD QL 2N S7HA

‘NEWS TERMINE |DRESSE KAMPAGHE

INTERVIE WS

‘ RESSOURCEN | LINKS

WENTAKT 22 mallinsLIsTE § Forum T bownieans [

WILLKOMMEN BEI BUNDESTUX.DE!

Die Kampagne bundestux.de wurde im Januar 2002 von Werk21 ins Leben gerufen. Sie
ist aus Eigeninitiative entstanden mit dem Ziel, Windows als Standard-Betriebssystem im
Deutschen Bundestag abzuldsen.

Innerhalb von 2 Monaten hatten uber 27.000 Unterstitzerinnen und Unterstitzer auf
der Seite mit Ihrer Unterschrift die Einfihrung von Linux in den Bundestag gefordert. Am

Aktuell

Linux-Verband
kritisiert scharf die
Vergabepraxis der
Bundestagsverwaltung
05.05.2007 - Unter
Berufung auf interne
Informationen, die

dem ...

Niedersidchsische

14. M3rz 2002 entschied der Altestenrat des Deutschen Bundestages den teilweisen
Einsatz von Linux.

Nach der Entscheidung wurde die Bundestux-Seite zu einem Informationsportal zum
Thema Open source in der Verwaltung weiterentwickelt.

Zur Zeit dient Bundestux als Dokumentation. Eine aktuelle Pflege des Artikelbereichs
findet leider nicht mehr statt.

Ihr Bundestux Team

Tor @ & FRINT Tor@

(c) 2002-2007 by werk21 - Impressum - Suchen
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Steuerver
stellt auf Linux um
01.06.2006 - Das Land
Niedersachsen hat mit
der Umrastung der ...
Franzdsische
Gendarmerie nutzt
Firefox und Tunderbird
16.02.2006

Knapp die Hilfte der
Amter in der EU
arbeitet mit Open
Source - oft ohne es
zu wissen

26.10.2005

Bericht iiber den
Linux-Kongress in
Hamburg

25.10.2005
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0SS Adoption Trend

Malaysian Administrative Modernisation and Manag 1t Planning Unit Mi'mu

Open Source Competency Centre
Malaysian Government Open Source Software Adoption
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R Workload Distributed
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Number of
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Number of OSS Solutions Implemented by Solution areas
8129 go
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M Deskiop
W Infrastructure
Application

m Workload Considation
W High Performance Computing
Distriuted Enterprise

Malaysian Public Sector Open Source Competency Centre (OSCC), 3rd Floor, Apt E302 — E304, Lot 12076, Persiaran APEC, Enterprise Building
363000 Cyberjaya Selangor, Malaysia
Ph: +603 83191200 Email: contact@oscc.org.my Website: http://www_oscc.org.my
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Malaysian Government Open Source Software Adoption

Number of Agencies adopting OSS by date
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<28 20> Z2O[Al0F S&7[2 SHAZEQO M3

SHAZESQ0je] na{A| Hetot JI0|EE Mgz N ofst 7|2#50| &
Ct 20tH0|0 2852 S/HAZEYE A8Y = ALF St ULt
G e ol
0T 16 There are many OSS programs in operational use by the Department today, in hoth

classified and unclassified environments, Unfortunately, there have been misconceptions
and misimlerpretations of the existing laws, policies and regulations that deal with
software and apply to OSS, that have hampered effective DoD use and development of
OS5, Attochment 2 contains clarifying guidance to address some of those issues.

eRATIoN SFTER

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARIES OF THE MILITARY DEPARTMENTS
CHAIRMAN OF THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF
UNDER SECRETARIES OF DEFENSE

DEPUTY CLIEF MANAGEMENT OFFICER I have asked the Director, Enterprise Services & Integration, to work with your

T R R . stafls and identify other barriers to the effective use of open source software within the
COMMANDERS OF THE COMBATANT COMMANDS D it G i o 14 oy U, St B o ho o DY bl
GENERAL COUNSEL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF infarmatian ta clarify how cxisting DoD policies relate to open source software will be

DEFENSE posted at hitp:!/www.defenselink.mil'cio-nii'cio/oss!, {Juestions concerning this
DIRECTOR, OPERATIONAL TEST AND EVALUATION memorandum should be directed 1o Daniel Risacher, Enterprise Services & Integration, at
INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF (703) 602-1098 or email, Daniel Risachen@osd

DEFENSE
ASSISTANTS TO THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
DIRECTOR, ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

DIRECTOR, COST ASSESSMENT AND PROGRAM avid M. Wennergren
EVALUATION Performing the Duties of the
DIRECTOR, NET ASSESSMENT ASD{NITNDoD C10
DIRECTORS OF THE DEFENSE AGENCIES Amachments:
DIRECTORS OF THE DOD FIELD ACTIVITIES As siated
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICERS OF THE MILITARY
DEPARTMENTS

SUBJECT: Clarifying Guidance Regarding Open Source Software (088)
References: See Attachment |

Ta effectively achieve its missions, the Department of Defense must develop and
updte its software-based capabilitics faster than ever, (o anticipale new threats and
respond to continuously changing requirements, The use of Open Source Software
(D88) can provide advantages in this regard. This memorandum provides clarifying
guidance on the use of 0SS and supersedes the previous DoD CIO memorandum dated
May 28, 2003 (reference (a)).

Open Source Software is software for which the human-readable source code 18
available for usc, study, reuse, modification, enhancement, and redistribution by the users
of aat software. In other words, DS s software for which the source code is “open.”
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Open Everything

*Software (e.g.: LAMP, Drupal)
*Data (e.g.: legislative data)

: «Standards (e.g.: schema, taxonomy for
T legislative data)

*Copyright (e.g.: Creative Commons)

«Community (e.g.: sharing via
unconferences, developer code sprints)

THIS WEEK IN THE SENATE HAPPENING NOW.

m OFFICE OF THE CIO

@ NEW YORK STATE SENATE

<72 22> NY F9| QEAAT|HL <2l 23> NY ZF9| Open Everything
SHO|X|

op) 0SS AFSO et Sely YA

OSSAHE O Tt S8 Al SY SFECk= XS FHUA O|R0{X|= &
P70 BRACL AA2 OSSO AHE22 Qg AZEQY 2to|dA HE 8
7AIHIEO| 2015 8% A2 s XNLERA FT= Ao 7+

2 Ol®7t € Aotk

—

_79_



=20 M= Mecklenburg-Western Pomeranias= A| ZALO|Al 252

—

[0

of oigt X|¥E HIot Flof AMALFRL OSS Fet A=E MBLn
slof M= 04EH 0 3

2= st MENQ M2 BA| EF7F ERACH

T 727t 14,000cH HFEol OSS Het ofitez &

AH Q0| A= Andalucia®|Aq| 2E stulQt & 5
ot Zte|0fof Birte HME MY, Extremadura YA| PCE 2|54
=

=
FOSSZ HMztst7|2 stn HEol £0I

OH

OIE|Ll AJABIO| Z7H SW

nx

QULF.

mZ2A0| Ares A= AHEO| BE XN XjAHH 2EMHSS FOSSE M
L xolg HMSIHOD, Pariss 395740 AH{7} 2lSA0AN SEED

=
Ho| ML Z|9l0| FHA| OSSE A3t QUL

HE) OSS M#Ho| AmjAtz U O|8.

24 Q0= 2005 5EO| 57|22 OSSZo| HH| O[S A=A
Lt dufsteln, HERHMsE 2 FEFR7[22] HAFHO OSSE %

o
O] MEEA2Lt 2HAIE= S| (o o5ty Aot HE0| Howfd

oz

.

HEol 0SS Mo MUAQl JHY 2 0lRE [}2 RoSCis o3

0z

A
=
o EXet olol ARgst A= SWof Oigh =M 2= Hald, d2[d

=7b Agof tiet AMEXNZE 2 Aol2tn & 4 ULk

Ao

of ZALS SOllAl Hi2t=EH, 0|0 YRt s o =+

10
|
M

of =&
=

ghagh ofX|7} glols L7 o{EL

rr mo

X
1o

OSSZ9o| Mzt HMEO

m 4o

i

o

=Lk dEHez =, RELEtoMe TAHHQ OSS ALEO| Ciet

H2d0| CtE Li2tof HlsHA HRUACE

oA
12
1o

SHA|ZH OSS7h gdet EME He HUElsS 28 odel BHEXNQ

HO
=



2) 2 THAZEY O] HE

o O WM
2007495 2 BHAZEY 0 AR Y L

885%
%.2%
56,0%
2zee g =3 us 28 |S/HH2  HE 4/ Toml
(28 1] SHE=EZEQ ol T8 [03 2] ¥=Y ZHLAZEYo| T E

<72 24> 2007HE ZIHATEQ O AR sl 2|

29)

0| 2282z MEFE SHA2ZES
o

29) 2007 9% ) FINAZEY o] AL st 9 4

S X TJQ—-Z:}\]' E-l/‘i

_81_



> Linux(41.6%)2} Apache(40.8%)2

TS0 7+ =4 UEH
> 2 HEdM 33 F nF7|80 =

H1
Q
A

H1

o

a1.8% 4001

24 2%
Az E%

218%

L-F-h

BIt 421

1A%

alraie Azaste sl Tam =t PEPPer Sl Ficfax Bzen T Fes o B

[O8 2] HEE 3NE2=ZEY o EUE

<2255 HEY ZIHATEQ0 £ Q830

FolLEte oF 100] E TEEH SIHAZEL OS] AHE 2 B2 =F

= OHRCh SHA|T HEH2Z FHEHO|L ZHo FHO| glo| WF7|L0

=

o
o SIHAZELRO0f et FAZO| =& O]

x

EHoz APl OSSe| £50[Lf OSS XM 7HEO| 2 =S HFX
Xt A0| HHO[Lf. WEtA O =ALE Soff oiel =2l JHMS= ot
o] R2[Li2te ofielel 245 FHO[Lt MY Ot FE2& HEdt= Ao

-

N A HZtol =RACE

30) 20073% ] FNAZESS] ALE d3 2 QA A

_82_



1

[

1L

fur
o

7C:)‘

Beratungsstelle
| LEAA S/W ALE

und

(Koordinierungs

M
=

KBSt

=
[

Sto
Informationstechnik) &

F

Z0l= HEFOAM 374 SW O[&0f CHst
A
(Ministry of Economy and Technology)djAl FZXIt1 Q= BerliOS =7t

2 AX(Malaysian Administrative Modernization and Management Planning

=]
M

Lt A A A
1) OSS

<|

Unit. 0|5} MAMPU)JIN B7HAZEQO EfAIE

4 =gz 1Y g g

(=]

—1
=

NAErZEQO9 &

e}
o

elel =2

.
o

ki

Ul
Al

ok
<0
J4
ud
ixd
i
%)

ol
L
<
N
[eR3

i

olo
<+

K

Ll
&

2 O|C}.

-
—

{

= Z0] B

to CHE F X<t
ol

.
= ©

.
HES

=]
=

2DI-E=1

o

3

S9| o]
=

t

il
—

glLigte SIHAZEQY X

o
e

Mot e, of 7|

—_

iy
o3

<

ol

10
K4

E|
10
3

P3|
o

ojn

@

_83_

0] chet

=

NE

S 2lof A SIHEZEO

OF Bt Z{o|Lt.

2) OSS



-

2t 0SS HMo| Cfeh HEXO ZHAHS S8) HHo| 05so| #F X4}
SOPRCH w3t Babmat ojAlon B2, 121 Qe CHEZHOIL} 2|
of WABORE Ols) 0SS ALZO| EHX| FeHs ol ZZ0| ofd 9a|7} AH
Moz HHOMRE BH0| 50 AFREO{KO} sH= system o2 OlAlg

A AL

Sa|fats Hokg EdiM 0SS AMBO| T3ttt ofd 1 WeMg o
Aot F7HHel RAGN FELHMLEES 0SS A-S B3 AZES

Al
Of AFE0| Cist =7t Yol YHIE EY = ACt

3) OSsof| cHgh HE ME Aot 23t

oA SIHAZEL TJ|EXYAYFE 9IS ATICA(Agency for

Information and Communication Technologies in Adminstration)S AX|

2%t ol EF2 LEAA ATZEQ) 0|8 HIS FHOE HUY

(Birmingham)0ff NOC(National Open Centre)7} L0 JS/HAZEQ| O

Xzof =M Ao NOCE QLEAA 7|&0| Cist CHEQ 2AE =0
I

O, ChYet EaAs #E Z2HE IS Jhsts €5 stz

|08t QUCH mZtE LHEAM (the Ministry of Interior)2| A& X|2
EH

HAZES 0 Atejo| Ho|EQ 0| AEe

o
Hu
rel
e
In
oh

TYSICH Q49 OstE0t T2tE J|=/AMXSX|HE  (Finnish Funding

ol 7|zt H

>
(o]
D
>
0
<
—_
o
_|
D
)
>
>
o
(@]
(@]
<
o3
=3
>
o
<
Q
[y
O
2
0l

o]
i
N
e
mn
1]
[[OF

OA|OtO| M= Ef=0] AZEQOAAEXITZ|Z  (Software  Industry
S A

Promotion Agency. SIPA)S PHSO{A OSS AHETIN =3HS St UL



o
!

0SS

—

=7t [F

B 9|

P

=7|7X] 5t

L

—

¥

aE
2
7

=
o

Al
M=

XH
kH
=
=

HH

O

e
o

_I

X

F

| &

Y

9
G

(o]
H

OSSO CHst

A
—
E
—/

F

Ch. f2|LEte olet €2

| -

—

0SS
ot
FAEOE XLAZF0M OSS HEES =U2EN

—

XIXEMILE Ao EHE 3%

HOH X80 A2 OSS AtE L7t

L

—

L+2F0i| A

=

—

Cf
-

=
~
=

Helel Abz
FRAGEE AHOA 2A|

—

o[

o

TS L3t ototd OSS &HO| HF 7t&st & AOo|L.
(e}

4) OSS

iy

>l

=x

[m]

WordPress2 At23}0] =82Z0| $6,153M Of|At

=

=

2009
0, H|OojF 22

1

o
K

=

RedMine

2 3D, AMIA2|E2I05Y CC HAH

L=

f

C
ZHZEQ @

E

|

s

A

o
gl
ol

Al

=2
[S)

S 7|2 0SS Ab

=x

[m]

IS
(]

.I

it
=

HARUEIE 2Al

ey

Of CHSHA OSS A+

==
T

0l

IT

| RE[Ltete] B2 X|YRFA[EH o A2

of o3 2
s}

E
=

£
Qsictn =rf

XH

~
S

ofLlzt 27}

i

ol

tCt tA

—

s
St

= 0 S/HAZEQ 0| DjejE =L E DK}

2 2L}

I

Ljo

=
[

ol
[

IT 23 QAR 2780 ol BEA= FASHAL, H27H00A 2

E71 0 2A[8L0] B

7
—

ol

_85_

ULF.



of
o
il

JE27|1anN2 H=L A HAES 7SOt o7 Mz d27|s2

2 7% SjE/D 90l O[FE Of= ROPME IT Bt OIAFZMO Cis
mote e EI7HsOHH EIQICL O3t To| FAo| AmEQ o7t gL
olME 4 gl AMMOID, MANOR RF AFHY ATIIBS HAA A
SAmEQ0fo| 80%7t BHAZEYOIE mESA ¥ A 55D U
BHAZEQofo] Bt JHAMSE ET QICk OfF| HiojsE BjAZE
02 PAISHRE ITEE AZIS B 4 = Al A Astn, HF

_86_



5. MEXIE

7. =718 S

Eglo ™ 2|A

1) 88 3Y 3HA2=EQ o HM B|AE
Aoy FAEE F77| 7Y Foys
EU 2009 FLOSSROADMAP
A study for Ministry of
Enterprise, Energy and
EU 2009 Communications, B’ét7p://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2
Government Offiices of
Sweden
EU 2009 Industry expert group
EU 2004 Green Party http://www.gp.org/index.php
EU 2003 Information Society DG http://ec.europa.eu
Information Societ
] ) y http://cordis.europa.eu/fp7/ict/i
EU 2002 Technologies Advisory
stag/home_en.html
Group
Minister for Digital
e 2009 < http://archive.cabinetoffice.gov.uk
Engagement
A€l 2007 Legislative http://www.la-moncloa.es/
. y http://www.mpt.es/enlaces/adm
_ Administracion eneraldel o )
AT QI 2003 inistracion_general_del_estado.
Estado
html
Ministry of Laborand o
L =229|o| 2002 ] http://www.regjeringen.no
Gov'tAdmin
L =22|0| 2007 Ministry of Modernization
=9 2002 Bundestag https://www.bundestag.de
E7| 2007 Ministry of Defense http://www.asal.msb.gov.tr/
;I_.E
= 2007 Legislative http://www.parlamento.pt
T =
— INRIA(Institut National de . o
=1
g2 2009 Recherche en Informatique) http://www.inria.fr/
Z2kA 2004 Legislative www.parlement.fr/
http://www.vm.fi/vm/en/01_mai
== 2003 Ministry of Finance ,p )
n/index.jsp
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk
ozte 2002 Legislative /cio/transformational_governme

nt/open_source.aspx
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o= 2008 US Navy http://navy.mil

o= 2004 OMB http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/

o= 2002 DoD http://www.defense.gov/

FHLiCt 2009 Government of Ontario http://www.ontario.ca/

FH Lt 2009 OSBR.ca http://osbr.ca
http: .tbs—sct.gc. io—dpi/i

JHLtTH 2003 CIO Branch p://www.tbs—sct.gc.ca/cio—dpi/i
ndex-eng.asp

= pA 2003 Legislative http://www.brasil.gov.br/

Ministry of Scienceand
SRl 2003 Yy http://www.mct.gov.br/

Technology

3) OfA|OF MY W E2[AE
SR F707/ 2y Foyy
2zl 2007 Legislati li /
oJAof egislative www.parlimen.gov.my.
Minister of Information .
H| E L 2009 o http://www.mic.gov.vn
and Communications
OfA| O} 2009 AOSSC http://www.oss.asia/
Governmentofindia
MinistryofCommunications&
ol 2008 InformationTechnology http://india.gov.in/
DepartmentoflnformationTe
chnology
ol 2007 Legislative http://parliamentofindia.nic.in
ol 2007 Legislative http://parliamentofindia.nic.in
ole Ministry of Research and ) )
2006 http://www.ristek.go.id
| Al OF Technology
National Electronic and
Ef= 2005 Computer Technology http://www.nectec.or.th/
Centre
Software Indust http:// .nectec.or.th/index.
e 2005 ry p://WWW X.p

Promotion Agency

hp
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SAE 2007 Ministry of Justice http://www.justice.govt.nz/
The New Zealand Open
Source Society(NOSS) is an
incorporated society set up
SAE 2002 to educate, advocate and http://nzoss.org.nz/
advance the use of Open
Source Software in New
Zealand.
. Information Management .
sS= 2005 ) http://www.agimo.gov.au/
Office
N National Office for the .
s 2004 ] http://www.agimo.gov.au/
Information Economy
sS= 2004 Tax Office http://www.ato.gov.au/
sS= 2003 Legislative http://www.dpmc.gov.au/

5) Z&/0t=2|7} Y ZHAZESY 0 M ZAE
Ny FFEE 5707/ 2Y Faye
kLt 2007 Legislative http://www.parliament.gh/
KENET(KenyaNational
ALt 2009 http://www.kenet.or.ke/

EducationNetwork)

AL 2008 PPOA(PublicProcurement http:// ke/
OversightAuthority) PAAWWW-PPOd.80-£€

TanzaniaFreeOpenSourceSof

EtX}L| O} 2004 twareAssociation(www.tafos  http://www.tafossa.or.tz/
sa.or.tz)
Lto| TheNigerialnformationTechn
2007 ologyDevelopmentAgency(  http://nitda.gov.ng/
*I2lof NITDA)
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